2725 Judge Fran Jamieson

Agenda Report Way

Viera, FL 32940

Jrevard
A Public Hearing

H.5. 11/3/2022

Subject:

Island Lincoln Mercury, Inc. (Bruce Moia / Kim Rezanka) requests a Small Scale Comprehensive Plan
Amendment to change the Future Land Use designation from CC to RES 30. (225500010) (Tax Account
2438401) (District 2) This item has been withdrawn by the applicant. Letter received 10/04/22.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Dept/Office:

Planning & Development

Requested Action:
There is no requested action, as the item has been withdrawn by the applicant prior to public hearing.

Summary Explanation and Background:

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
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Request to Withdraw
228500010
Island Lincoln Mercury

From: Body, Paul

To: Calkins, Tad; Ball, Jeffrey; Jones, Jennifer
Cc: Hart, Jane

Subject: FW: Island Lincoln Mercury

Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 7:38:38 AM
FYI

From: Wanda Kessler <wandak@mbveng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 7:26 AM

To: Ritchie, George C <George.Ritchie@brevardfl.gov>; Body, Paul <Paul.Body@brevardfl.gov>;
Craven, Tim <Tim.Craven@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Bruce M <brucem@mbveng.com>; Kim Rezanka <krezanka@LLR.Law>

Subject: Island Lincoln Mercury

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good Morning,
Please accept this email as our request to withdraw the Zoning and BDP Applications (22-Z-00045

and 22-S5-00010) from the Agenda for October 17 and November 31,

Wanda Kessler

Permitting Coordinator - MBV Engineering, Inc.

1250 W. Eau Gallie Blvd., Suite H - Melbourne, FL 32935
P:321-253-1510 - F:321-253-0911

wandak@mbveng.com - www.mbveng.com

Also with offices in:

Vero : 772-569-0035, Ft. Pierce: 772-468-9055, and Stuart: 722-266-9795
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